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 Chef, Money Laundermg/Asset Forfelture ' ‘ . Fipth Floor o S ‘
. RO Chizago, lilnats 60604 - Fax  (312)353-4324
June 30, 2009
Anthony J. Jacob ' _
_ Hinshaw and Culbertson, LLP
222 North LaSalle - Suite 300

Chicago, IL. 60601

Re: United States v. Blagojevich
Friends of Blagojevich

Dear Mr. Jacob:

~ As you are aware, on April 5, 2009, an indictment was retumed in the above matter that
alleged certain funds belongiag to Friends of Blagojevich (“FOB”) were subject to forfeiture.

~ Accordingly, the Courtentered2 restraining order directing the various financial institutions bolding
the FOB funds that the contents.of the accounts were to be restrained subject to further order of the -

Court. Subsequently, the Court entered an order furthes directing that the funds contained in the FOB
' accounts be transferred to the Clerk of the Court for the duration of the pending criminal proceedings

in order to pay'legally—_author‘izedattomzjr’s fees. If any funds remain iipon completion of the
- pending proceedings, the government will seek forfeiture pursuant 1o Title 18, United States Code,
' ‘Section 1963. A copy ofithe transfer order is enclosed for your reference. ‘ S

Very truly yours,

PATRICK J. FITZGERALD
" “United States Attorney

By: /Marsha A. MeCleflan -
- Marsha A. McClellan L
" Assistant United States Attorney

«cc: Reid Schar, Assistent United States Attomey
Deputy Chief, Public Corruption Section =
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“UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

[ I

J_“;’.i,*f i

' EASTERN DIVISION' -
LM
UNITED STATES OFAMERICA ) . = =
- ). No.08CRs88-1 T3
v ) . Violations: Title 18, Sections 1001, _\-0 = i
) 1848,1346, 1349, 1951, and 1962(d.) i )
ROD BLAGOJEVICH )

'Judge James B. Zagel

AMENDED RESTRAINING ORDER PRESERVING

A This matter comes before the 'Court on application of the United Statesof
,Amenca for an amended restra:.mng order and other relief pursuant to the.
' -prov:tsxons of Title 18, Umted. Statea Code, Section 1968, which pmwdes

Junsdlc'l:mn to enter rea:trammg oa-dere and take such od:her action as the Court

shall deem necessary topreserve the availability of property forfeltable to the 'l
Umted States The Court havmg' rev:ewed the government’s ariginal apphcatlon
for a _restrammg order and heard additional argument, finds as follows:

(A) There is probable cause to believe that Rod Blagojevich conapu-ed
'and agraed to conduct: the affairs of an enberpnae through a pattern of

racketeanng activity in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectmn




Fax:312-704-3002 Jul 17 2008 12:34 P. 07

.

* Gase 1:08-cr-00888 . Document 115 ‘Filed.,Os}_QJQﬂDQ_EaQ.eQQf 11

- 5- 7”1&\0

3 1962(&) therefore eubgectmg to forfezture cortain property purseant to the

R 'prowsmna of Title 18, United: States Code, Sechon 1963;

" (B) On December 7, 2008, a eomplamt and warrant for arrest was. msued .

. upen a ﬁndmg' that there was probable cause to beheve that Rnd Blago;ewch‘

: _'engaged in a conspiracy to defmud the State of I]hno1s and the people of the. |

State of Illinois of honee'c services, in furtherance of which the mails and:

' 'mteretate wire eommumcatlone would be u.eed in v:olatmn of 'I'1t1e 18 Umted |
. States: Code, Sechons 1341 1343 13486 allin violation of Tltle 18, Umt.ed Statas_'.a‘- L ;
’ Code Sectxon 1349 Rod Blagogench was the Govemor of the State of mlnms: o
” from 2002 through February 2009. As an ofﬁcml of the State of ]]hnoxe
| Blagojevich owed a duty of honest services to_the State of Nlinois and the -people .

L of the State of Dinois in performance of his public duties; =

(C) As set forth more fully in the Supereedmg Indictment retu.med on

| Apr:l 2, 2009, attached to the ongmal application for a reatram:mg order and R

marked Exhibit A, a gra.nd;ury concluded that there is probable cause tobeheve

that from approximately 2002 through December 2008, Rod Bla.go;evmh,- being

employed by and associated with an enterprise, conapired to eenduct, and

.partmpate in the conduct., of the affairs of an enterprise t]:xough a pattern of

_ ”racketeenng activity, mvolvmg multxple acts mdxctable under the following

prcmamns of federal law: Title 18, Umted States Code Sections 1341, 1843, and -
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(extortion, attampted extortion, and conspiracy to commlt exbornon)- and
- multiple acts mvolwng bribery chargeable under provmmns of Tlinois law.
(D) Rod Blago;evmh the Oﬁce of the Govemor of I.llmms, and Fnen&s EE
of Blagwevxch were associated in fact, and constltuted an enterpnae Thxs B
. enterpnse consisting of the aforementwned individual and entmas, is refe:red _
to for purposes of this apphcatmn andin the Supersedmg Indxctment as the | o
| _'_"Blago;levzch Enterpnae "The pnmary purpose of the Blagogevmh Entm’pnse
-was to exercise and preserve power: over the gcvemment of the State of Illmoxs
| - for the ﬁnanaal andpohhcal benefit of defendant Rod B]ago:evmh bath dn-ec'tly
. ‘and‘thmugh Fnends of Blago;mch, and for the ﬁnanclal beneﬁt of his family |

'.members and assocmtes. ,

| | (E) Fnends of Blago:awch is a pnvate enhty orgamzed and e:nstmg |
under the lawa of the State of Illinois as a  state-wide pol:.tmal campmgn

committee eétabliahed on behalf of Rod Bla_go;ewch to support hls campeign |
 efforts. As desu'ibed more fully in the Supersedin_é Indictment, F:iend§ of
* Blagojevich is part of the r&@ke’ﬁeerinz"enterpriae_ and as such, operated forthe

fnancial and political benefit of defen&a-iﬂ; Rod Blagojevich. Upot; convicﬁon,'

" anyinterest Rod Blagojevich has acquired and maintained through racketeering "
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activities a.nd any intareét in the enterprise is subject to forfeitu_:t“e pursuantto
Title 18, Umtad States Code, Section 1963(a>(1) and (2)(2); B
(F) Friendsof Blago:evlch controls a number of bank accounts contauung
| funde, certi.ﬁcates of depomt and letters of credit at vanous ﬁnancxal institutions,
: mcludmg the Bank of Ravenawood DuQuom State Bank, the. Commnmty Ba_nk ,
ofDuPage and the First Suburban Natwnal Bank. Upon conwctmn of defendant,. -
- Rod Blagojevich, the funds contamed mthm these a.ccounts and any assets hela
for the benefit of Friends of Blagojevich by these ﬁnanmal mstxtuhnns 1dentlﬁed
below, will be. subject to forfextm-e because defendant Rod ’Blago;ewch

(1) has aoqmred and m,alntamed mterestsmvmlanon of Title 18, Umted o
' Stal:as Code, Saction 1962, w]:uch mterests are subject to forfeﬁ:ure tothe United. -

States pursuant to Title 18, Umted States Code, Section 1963(a)(1); and

(2) has interests in, claims against, property and contractual nghts
~ affording ¢ sources of influence over the enterprise desm'bedm Count One wb.-tch -
the defendant established, oparated contro]lad conducted., and pa:tunpated in
the conduct of. and consp:..red to do g0, in vmlatmn of 'I'1t1e 18 Umted Stahes B
" Code, Section 1962 t.hereby making all such mterests, claims, andproperty and _
‘:contractual nghta sub;,ect to forfelture tothe Unibed States ofAmencs. pursuant

1o Title 18, United States Code, Section 1963{3)(2) The jnterests include but
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" are not limited to thnse contained in the followmg accmmte or held on behalf of

'Fnends of Blago;ev:lch at the identified ﬁna.ncxal mst:tutmns |

~ (a) Bank of Ravenawood
. Account N( :

L

(b) DuQuOm State Bank
", _Account No. .
Certiﬁcate of Deposit Nc. _ .. ._

(o) The funds in any and all accounts and certificates of depos1t held by N
- the Community Bank of Mage for the benefit of Fnends of
__Blagojevich: , S

(d) The funds in any and all accounts a.nd cerhﬁcates of deposlt held by
the First Suburban National Bank for the benefit of Friends of
Blagojevich including Certificate of Deposit 56000072028.

(G Title 18 U.S.C. § 1963(d) provides in pertinent 'part:. R

A regiraining order under this subsection may be entered upon,
‘application of the United States with the filing of an Indictment
charging a violation of section 1962, if the United States
'demonstrates that the property with respect to which the orderis -
sought would, in the event of conviction, be subject to forfeiture -
under this section and that such action is necessary to ‘preserve the
availability for forfeiture under this section provision of notice will
jeopardize the availability of the property for forfeiture. o

") The United States sought an untwl reetra.mmg order to preservethe

" status quo and to. secure 11:self o0 that, upon entry of a judgment of forﬁezture _

- against defendant Rod Blagojevich pursuant to 18 U.8.C. §1963(a)(1) and (2),

b
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: 'the United States w111 be able to satisfy that judgment of forfexture Funda n

bank accounts are easﬂy-tranaferable and may be susceptlble to concealment

auch tha.t the govemment would be unable to find them if they are not presently .

restramed. Ifthe money conta.med in the acoounta deacnbed below is mthdrawn '
as casb., itis dxﬁ:‘ucult, if. nnt 1mpoesxble bo trace. If the funds are untraoeable

o ",,then it is \mh.kely that these funds wﬂl be avaﬂable far forfelture

| CD Wxthout any. entry of a restrammg order defendant Rod Blagojavmh_' "

or an agernton 'beha]fof Fnends of Blago;emch ma:y take sbapa tomove or conceal’_

o property subject to farfezture Without this raatrauung order a.nd the further
_'rehaf requested, these individuals or others at l;henr dJrectmn, may trm_zafer,

o diseipate and'ooncéall_'thsse_ funda‘ making t,h‘en; -ﬁnavailable fo,f forfeiture upon

the conmhon. ; | B - |

. () In order to preserve the availability of property to satisfy forfeiture

hab1hty, entry of the initial restraining order was approprieate to p'z'dhibit Rod
‘ :B"lagojd.avich, or an agent of behalf “of Friends of | Blagojevich, employees,
attoreys, family members, thoss personsin active concert or participation with
h.un including ﬁmmcial inatitutions, from attempﬁng or oompleting a:&.ﬁcﬁion
‘ aﬂectmg the dlspomt:on of the asasets until further order of this Court. If the
' Court failed to enter such a restraining order as requested by the United Statea,‘.

the funds su_bject to forfeiture to the United States may have been placed beyond -
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the jurisdiction of the Court or the govemment‘e mterest in the property subject _
to forfelture could . have been otherwme detrnnem:ally aEected, .thereby R _'
frust.ratmg the end.s of Justlce and causmg Jrrepara'ble harm to the Umted _
States; | | . )
| (K) After conaidexiﬁg'briéﬁng on the issue ﬁf the proper reatraint of the
" funds described below and'cdnsideriﬁg oral argument r‘e'g‘a'fd'ing'-thaﬁse‘ of the -
funds, the Court _h_as been informed that the partiea have agreed to the entry of -
, ﬁhié‘aménded restraining order allowmg alva_ilable fands that may be w:thdrawn
from. bani: accounts without peﬁalfy to be tranﬂférféa to theClerk of COuﬁl'for |
" thie Northera District of Illingis to be used maccord.anoew:.th requirements and

" specifications of the _Crﬁhd Justice Act,‘Title 18, United Stétes Code, Seét_.i_dxi 7

3006A, and the Plan of the United States District Court for the Northern District |

. of Tllinois Pursuant to the Crxmmal Justice Act of ‘1964._‘(édllectively “CJA™), _and
' tha__t_l the funda not be used for any exb@psaa other than those authorized under
 the CJA; o | | | B
(L) That the parﬁe.s have fuﬁher agreed that the use of the fundp be
limited to proper CJA expenses for defendant Rod Blagojevich until suéh fime :
that defendant Robert Blagojevich can demonstrate he meets the stan'd'm'dj_s to

have counsel -appbinted under the CJA, at which point defendant Robert
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‘ Blagouevmh may also use the fu.nds through the CJA proeess. Acwrdmgly, 1t is
' hereby - | -
ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED
v That any a.nd all fumds and com:amed inthe accounts 1dent1ﬁed below
or’ othemsa held by tha 1dsent1fiad ﬁna.nclal msnmtwns on behalf of Fnenda of |
_Blago;emh are z-estramed- | o

(aJ Bank of Ravenswood
Account Nc¢

_(b) DuQuoin State Bank |
. Account Nt ...coua
. Certlﬁcat.e of Deposit No. :

(c) The funds in any and all accounts and certificates of depos;t held by.
. the Community Bank of DuPage for the benefit of Friends of -
Blago;emch, -

(@ The funds in any and all accounts and certificates of deposit hald
by the First Suburban Nationa! Bank for the benefit of Fnends of -

" Blagojevich mclud.mg Certificate of Depos:.t 55000072028
(2 _That Rod Blagoievich, his agents, employees, .atto'rneys; fam:]y
" members, those personé in active concert or participation with him, and third
parties, are prohibited and enjoined, until further order of the Court, from

attempting or completing any action or transaction that would affect the
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d:sposrtmn of, or otherwise remove from the Juns:hctum of the. Court all or a.ny ‘

. part of théir interest, chrect or indirect, any and a]l funds and eontamed in the
R accounts ‘identified below or otherwise held by the identified ﬁna.ncxal .
' mst1tu‘aons on behalf of Friends of Blago;ewch | |

- (a) Bank of Ravenswood
__Account N ;

S () DuQuoin State Bank .
‘ Account No .
Certificate of Dep osit

(© The furids io any and all accounts and certificates of deposlt held by
the Commumty Bank. of Du.Page for the beneﬁt of Fnemis of ‘

BlagOJemh,
(d) The funds in any and all accounts and cartlﬁcabes of deposlt held by

the First Suburban National Bank for the benefit of Friends of
Blagojemh including Certificate of Deposit 55000072028

'(3) That, after ccmsldermg briefing on the issue of the proper reatramt of

' the funds ami considering oral argument regarding the ﬁse of the funds, and

o ,notmg the agraement of the parties, the fu.nds at the Bank of Ravenswood N

DuQuom State Bank, the Commumty Bank of DuPage and the First. Suburban .

" National Bank, are permitted to be transferred from the bank awounts, through
rej:resentdﬁves‘ of the Uﬁited States government, to the Clerk of Couﬁ for the
Nbrthem Distﬁc; of INlinocis to he :uaed in accordance with requ.irements aﬁd

9
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a speaﬂcanons of the Criminal J ustxce Act, Title 18, Umted States Code, Sectum
"+ 3008A, and the Planofthe Umted States Dmtnct Court for the‘Northsrn Dmtnct :
6f Ilinois Pursuant to the Criminal Justice Act of 1964 o
| (4) That the funds tranaferred to the Clerk of Cou:rt for the Narthern- |
" Distriet of Ilhnom may only be used for expenses authorized under the CJA and :
are further hmlted to CJA ex:panees for defenda.nt Rod Blago;evxch unti] auch '
| ftlme that Jefendant Robert Blago; ev1ch can demonstrat.e he meetathe standa:rds
to have counsel appcunted under the CJA, at which tune defendant Robert
_Blago;euch may also use t.he funde thwugh the CJA pmceas,
~ 46) That the fu.nda should be transferred from t.he banks to the Clerk of :

Cmn't of the Northern District of Dlmcus cm]y at times that the transfer of such

) That funds remammg at tha end of hhgatmn in the instant case shall
| “'stlll be restramed and avaﬂable for forfeltu:e to the Umted States, '

{?) That good cauaa havmg bean shown, tlns Order ghall remam in effect
. umnl further ordgr of t_:_he' Court, or until the Court modifies the Order as appsg.rs

necessary in the interest of justice; -

" (8) That nothing in this Order constitutes a waiver by the gdveriim5nt S

 of the government’s (a) legal arguments in support of the restraint and proper

10
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dis;ﬁosition of the restrained funds, or (b) right to object to other claiuis for the

’restramed funds, including those from Fnends of Blago;eﬂch, and '

~ (9) This Court shall retain Junsdact:mn to take addmonal actlon and .

enter further t}rdera as necessary to impl’ament this Order.

11




